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Johns, Melinda

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:13 AM
To: ‘ Johns, Melinda
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA <Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:58 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov> ‘

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA
<Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>

~ Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Wisconsin Disaster Fund
Tracking Code: BB0360

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA

Phone: (608) 267-9546
E-mail: Cory.Stinebrink @ Wisconsin.sov

Agency Acronym: 465
Agency Number: 465

Priority: High
Intent: | _ ‘ Z/(?a AoS &%>(§>

Create a non-statutory provision directing the Department of Military Affairs to provide $1
million in FY20 and an additional $1 million in FY21 from the DMA Wisconsin Disaster Fund
for costs incurred by the Washington Island Electric Cooperative for the replacement of the cable
that brings electricity to the island.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage @spmail.enterprise. wistate.us



Johns, Melinda

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 9:05 AM

To: Johns, Melinda ‘

Subject: FW: Washington Island - DOA Tracking #BB0360
Attachments: Washington Island Budget Request.pdf
Melinda-

| get a bit lost as to who is drafting what, but you are the drafter for much of my stuff and I think it was you who called
me on this yesterday. The proposal, more specifically, is as follows below. Not sure if this changes how it is drafted or
not, but thought | should at least pass this along.

Provide up to $1 million in each year of the biennium to the Wisconsin Disaster Fund for one-time payments to the Town
of Washington Island to help offset expenses to repair and replace power infrastructure serving the island

residents. Requires a 30% cost share of reasonable and necessary costs incurred and documented by The Washington
Island Electric Cooperative utility between June 27, 2018 and April 30, 2019.

Thanks,
Cory
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Washington Island disaster assisfance
This bill requires the departmge/nt of military affairs to pay up to $1,000,000 in
each fiscal year of the 2019-21 /biennium from the state disaster assistance
i appropriation to the Washington Island Electric Cooperative for the costs incurred
/ N R for the replacement of the cables that bring electricity to Washington Island.
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\ — ye people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

\ enact as follows:
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SEcTION 9131. Nonstatutory provisions; Military Affairs.

(1) WASHINGTON ISLAND DISASTER ASSISTANCE. From the appropriation under s.

rd

2
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/ s |
4 20.465 (3) (s), the department of military affairs shall pay to the Washington Island
5 Electric Cooperative utility up to $1,000,000 in each fiscal year of the 2019-21 \J&/
6

biennium for costs incurred for disaster relief. <T0 be eligible forthls‘pa:ywlﬂryfe;lml :
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SECTION 9131
Washington Island Electric Cooperative utility shall pay 30 percent of the reasonable
. )

and necessary costs incurred for the disaster relief, and the department shall pay g
the remaining costs up to $1,000,000 in each fiscal year of the 2019-21/biennium.

(END)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
MILITARY AFFAIRS

1. Washington Island disaster assistance

This bill requires the department of military affairs to pay up to $1,000,000 in
each fiscal year of the 2019-21 fiscal biennium from the state disaster assistance
appropriation to the Washington Island Electric Cooperative for the costs incurred
for the replacement of the cables that bring electricity to Washington Island.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be .
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTiON 9131. Nonstatutory provisions; Military Affairs.
(1) WASHINGTON ISLAND DISASTER ASSISTANCE. From the appropriation under s.

20.465 (3) (s), the department of military affairs shall pay to the Washington Island

(2 B R L

Electric Cooperative utility up to $1,000,000 in each fiscal year of the 2019-21 fiscal
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SEcTION 9131

biennium for costs incurred for disaster relief. The Washington Island Electric
Cooperative utility shall pay 30 percent of the reasonable and necessary costs
incurred for the disaster relief, and the department shall pay the remaining costs up

to $1,000,000 in each fiscal year of the 2019-21 fiscal biennium.

(END)



